Willapa Community Network Minutes May 3, 2017

Attendees: Stacy Michaelson, O3A & I&A, Kelsey Hopstad, Carole Halsan, Tim Russ and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Madrid, VVHC, Kathryn Burr, CSN, Marsha Stigall, John O'Lague, CCAP, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE, Cheryl D. Campbell, PCAP/CAC, Lisa Farvour, GRBHO, Marsha Stigall, DSHS, Sheri Blakley, DSHS, Aaron Gillies, CR-EDC113, Bob Caetano, WBH, Bree Shinkle, PCYA, and Kelsey Hopstad, GHC

I Call to Order: 11:10

II Review of the prior meeting minutes was approved

III Roundtable:

- Justin Wagaman, Choice/CPAA: We are working on the project selection for the Medicaid demonstration. We need to decide between now and June what projects we would like to work on for Pacific County and need to get a group together to make the selections. There is \$85 M to be disbursed to the seven counties over five year and it depends on the number of Medicaid clients in the area. The projects to choose from are Bi-directional Integration of Care, Community Care Coordination, Transitional Care, Diversion, Opioids Use, Reproductive Health, Maternal and Child Health, Chronic Disease Management, and Oral Health.
- 2. Stacy Michaelson, O3A & I&A: Relatives caring for a family member's child can get support up to \$750 per year for necessities. We have some money available to use up before the end of our fiscal year in June. Legal Voice booklet is also available.
- Bob Caetano, WBH: Willapa Behavorial Health will have an open house on May 12th from Noon to 3pm at both our North and South County offices. May is Mental Health Month. We have recently remodeled the upstairs of the Valley View Health Clinic.
- 4. Michele Buzzelli, TAC by Kelsey Hopstad: TAC Town Hall was the 26th of April. We had a great turnout with about 50 people there. On April 28th the Drug Take Back program collected 8 pounds of prescription drugs. May 13th is the After Prom Party open to any high school students attending the Prom and they can stay from 10pm-1pm.
- 5. Kelsey Hopstad, GHC: The open house "College Night" is tonight with representatives from the colleges in our region including Eastern, Clatsop, Grays Harbor and Evergreen. Career 911 Healthcare Fair will be May 12th from 8:30 am to 2pm at the GHC Riverview Education Center. Registration is required. I only have spaces for 60 students.
- 6. Bree Shinkle, PCYA: We are currently recruiting for AmeriCorps.
- 7. Lisa Farvour, Great Rivers BHO: Moving forward with the EMT in Grays Harbor County and the fact team should be up and running at the beginning of next month.
- 8. Aaron Gillies, CR-EDC113: Gravity program participated in the Raymond Town Hall on April 16th to spread the word around about our program. We are gearing up for the summer program. Gravity is a year round program and no summers off. Looking for new ways to keep the students engaged during the summer with interesting field trips.
- 9. Sharon Madrid, VVHC: Were able to hire a nurse practitioner for the Raymond and PeEII offices. She will be here in about 60 day and work 2 days at each office. We are still looking for another physician.

- 10. Kathryn Burr, CSN: Last month was Sexual Assault Awareness Month and Child Abuse Prevention Month. We placed 535 blue pinwheels in both Raymond and Long Beach to represent the number of cases of child abuse over the last three years in Pacific County with articles in the both Willapa Harbor Herald and Chinook Observer about CSN. We remodeled our office and hope to have the grand opening in June for the Child Advocacy Center and will send out invitations.
- 11. Sheri Blakley, DSHS: New Social Worker at DSHS
- 12. Marsha Stigall, DSHS: Joyce Prior took over supervising Social Services in Aberdeen and Sheri took over Joyce's position here. We have added a resource board in our lobby so if anyone has events that would benefit our clients, you are welcome to posted them to the board. We are starting a Work-First Board in Grays Harbor then here in Pacific to help remove some of the barriers that prevent our clients get employed.
- 13. John O'Lague, CCAP: CCAP got the contract for Grays Harbor, Thurston and Pacific County for the Senior Companion Program and I took over the program a month ago. Lori Valentine has been out in the area looking for volunteers to assists in the program.
- 14. Tim Russ, WHH: This is a great group and I want to thanks everyone for being here.
- 15. Cheryl Campbell, PCAP/CAC: I am the presentation today on the Parent Child Assistance Program. The CAC has four programs, PCAP, visitation program for parents, forensic interviewing, and classes to teach parents to be better parents.
- 16. Carole Halsan, WHH: We continue to recruit physicians and we may be getting a little closer. Dr. Dutkiewicz will be here for a visit soon. We will be hiring an ARNP or PA to help cover the patient load when Dr. Buben retires the end of June.
- IV Old Business: none
- V New Business: Community Health Needs Assessment Implementation Plan for 2017-2019 was distributed. Carole asked the group to review the implementation plan and talked about some of the important issues that need to be worked on.
- VI Presentation for the month: Cheryl Campbell gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Parent-Child Assistance Program and explained what PCAP is, where it began, primary aims, core components, theoretical foundation, substance abuse and mental health outcomes, family planning outcomes, preventing future substance exposed births and the cost saving with these programs.
- **VII Presentation for June:** Jason Quackenbush from NW Justice Project and Kathryn Burr from Crisis Support will be the presentations for June.
- **VIII Presentation for July:** Kris Jorgensen-Dobsen and Greta Smith, DSHS Developmental Disabilities Administration will be the presentations for July.
- IX Next Meeting: June 7, 2017
- X Adjournment: 12:27